ADDENDUM I
DATE:  July 14, 2022
FOR

RFP #31136
PERFUSION SERVICES
DATED:  July 1, 2022
TO

THE CURATORS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI ON BEHALF OF MU HEALTH CARE
The above-entitled specifications are modified as follows and except as set forth herein remain unchanged and in full force and effect:
The following are questions received and the respective answers to the questions:

1. What are the estimated Case Volumes for open hearts and ECMO?
MUHC Volume = 170

VA Volume = 235

2. Will perfusionists also be required to cover non-cardiac autotransfusion cases? 
No

3. Other case types? How many of each of those case types?
N/A

4. What is the average number of hours per case type?
6 to 8 hours

5. Do you need call coverage or is this just scheduled cases?
Yes, call coverage is needed. 

6. If 24/7 call is required, what is the response time required?
30 minute response time. 

7. ECMO coverage – Are ECMO cases monitored by Perfusionists or ECMO Specialists? How many hours per ECMO case are monitored there at the hospital? Do Perfusionists assist with transport?
Perfusionists initiate ECMO and daily rounding will assist and transport as needed. ECMO staff monitor the patients. 

8. How many surgeons will use perfusion services?
MUHC = 1

VA = 2

9. How many OR rooms (per hospital) need to be covered by perfusion services?
MUHC = 1

VA = 1

10. How many concurrent cases within the University hospital will the perfusion services vendor need to cover?
1

11. How many concurrent cases including the VA Medical Center?
1

12. If 24/7 call is required, will UM pay a separate hourly rate for call pay, or must call pay be included within the main service rate?
Included within the main service rate. 

13. Will UM guarantee a number of hours for the year or month?
No

14. How are perfusion services currently being delivered, e.g. in-house team, vendor, combination? 
Current services are being delivered by an in-house team.
15. Perfusion is a complex service with many key factors. Why is this being solicited, e.g. mandatory rebid of expiring contract, need fresh analysis of perfusion marketplace, changes in scope, changes in current staffing? 
Fresh analysis of market and difficulty hiring and maintaining staff levels. 
16. Is UM interested in capital equipment or disposable supplies?
No

17. When does UM anticipate making an award?  
MUHC anticipates making an award in August.
18. When does UM anticipate services shall commence under a new contract?
Fall 2022

19. Does UM have any specific goals for clinical quality of its perfusion services?
Nothing specific. Awardee should:
· Align and support Mission, Vision, Values and Culture of the organization.

· Maintain hospital equipment quality controls and regular maintenance

Replace the Request for Proposal Form in the RFP document with the updated Request for Proposal Form below.  
The due date for responses has been extended to Friday, July 22, 2022 at 3:00 p.m. CDT.

Marcy Maddox
Director, Sourcing & Contracting 
MU Health Care Supply Chain
2401 LeMone Industrial Blvd.

Columbia, MO 65201

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FORM

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

FOR FURNISHING AND DELIVERY OF 

PERFUSION SERVICES

THE CURATORS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI

ON BEHALF OF

MU HEALTH CARE

RFP # 31136

DUE DATE: FRIDAY, JULY 22, 2022

TIME: 3:00 PM, CDT

The undersigned proposes to furnish the following items and/or services in accordance with all requirements and specifications contained within this Request for Proposal issued by MU Health Care.

State your fees for the following services:
Basic Perfusion Services (including cardiopulmonary bypass,

ECMO, TAVR procedures and Mitra-clip procedures

$______________________

Autologous Blood Salvage Procedure (Cell Saver)

$______________________

Impella Pump, initiation and set up:



$______________________

Intra-Aortic Balloon Pump, initiation and set up:


$______________________

IAB/Impella Daily Rounding:




$______________________

Perfusion Standby (provide cost and state how fee 
would be applied and in what situations):


$______________________

State any other expense (if applicable), including amount
and description of expense, that would be charged to
MUHC in addition to any of the services stated above:

$______________________

State maximum percent increase, if any, for optional annual renewal periods: 

Renewal Year 1: _______%

Renewal Year 2: _______%
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